
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Clerk of the Court 
  Mohave County Superior Court 
 
FROM:  Amy M. Wood, Clerk of the Court 
  Court of Appeals, Division One 
 
RE:  ARIZONA REPUBLICAN PARTY, et al. v. HOBBS, et al. 
  County Case No. S8015CV202200594 
  Court of Appeals Case No. 1 CA-CV 22-0388  
  Record on Appeal - Request for Post-Transmission Filings 
 
DATE:  September 2, 2022 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The above entitled and numbered cause is ready to be assigned to a panel of judges before the Court 
of Appeals, Division One. 
 
Pursuant to ARCAP Rule 11.1(b)(2) and ARCP 31.9(d), the Court requests the Clerk of the Superior 
Court to prepare a supplemental index of any filings not already transmitted to the Court, including 
minute entries, transcripts and exhibits, and to transmit the supplemental index, along with copies of 
all such filings, for receipt by the Court within 10 days of this notice. 
 
If there are no additional filings to be transmitted to the Court of Appeals, please check the box  
below and forward this memo back to the  Court of Appeals. 
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